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11201 RENNER BOULEY ARD 
LENEXA, KANSAS 66219 

EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (ESA) 

DOCKET NO.: CAA-07-2013-0013 
This ESA is issued to: Loida Ag Service, LLC 
At: 166 Main Street, McBride, Missouri 63776 
for violating Section 112(r)(7) of the Clean Air Act. 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 (EPA) and Loida Ag 
Service, LLC (Respondent), have agreed to a settlement of this action before filing of a 
complaint, and thus this action is simultaneously commenced and concluded pursuant to Rules 
22.13(b) and 22.18(B)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative 
Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the 
Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 
22.18(b)(2). 

The Complainant, by delegation of the Administrator of the EPA, is the Director of the 
Air and Waste Management Division. The Respondent is Loida Ag Service, LLC, 166 Main 
Street, McBride, Missouri 63776. 

This is an administrative action for the assessment of civil penalties instituted pursuant to 
Section 113( d) of the Clean Air Act (CAA). Pursuant to Section 113( d) of the CAA, 42 U .S.C. 
§ 7413(d), the Administrator and the Attorney General jointly determined that cases which meet 
the criteria set forth in EPA's policy entitled "Use of Expedited Settlements in Addressing 
Violations of the Clean Air Act Chemical Accident Prevention Provision, 40 C.F.R. Part 68," 
dated January 5, 2004, are appropriate for administrative penalty action. 

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 

On December 12, 2012, an authorized representative of the EPA conducted a compliance 
inspection of the Respondent's facility located at 166 Main Street, McBride, Missouri, to 
determine compliance with the Risk Management Plan (RMP) regulations promulgated at 
40 C.F .R. Part 68 under Section 112(r) of the CAA. The EPA found that the Respondent had 
violated regulations implementing Section 112(r) of the CAA by failing to comply with the 
regulations as noted on the enclosed Risk Management Program Inspection Findings (RMP 
Findings), which is hereby incorporated by reference. 

SETTLEMENT 

In consideration of Respondent's size of business, its full compliance history, its good 
faith effort to comply, and other factors as justice may require, and upon consideration of the 
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entire record, the parties enter into the ESA in order to settle the violations, described in the 
enclosed RMP Findings, for the total penalty amount of $4,320. 

This settlement is subject to the following terms and conditions: 

The Respondent by signing below waives any objections that it may have regarding 
jurisdiction, neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations contained herein and in the 
RMP Findings, and consents to the assessment of the penalty as stated above. Respondent 
waives its rights to a hearing afforded by Section 113(d)(2)(A) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 7413(d)(2)(A), and to appeal this ESA. Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and 
fees, if any. Respondent also certifies, subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a false 
submission to the United States Government, that the Respondent has corrected the violations 
listed in the enclosed RMP Findings and has sent a cashier's check or certified check (payable to 
the "United States Treasury") in the amount of $4,320 in payment of the full penalty amount to 
the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

The Docket Number of this ESA is CAA-07-2013-0013, and must be included on the check. 

This original ESA, a copy of the completed RMP Findings, and a copy of the check must 
be sent by certified mail to: 

Deanna Smith 
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 
11201 Renner Boulevard 
Lenexa, Kansas 66219. 

A copy of the check must also be sent to: 

Kathy M. Robinson 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 
11201 Renner Boulevard 
Lenexa, Kansas 66219. 

Upon Respondent's submission of the signed original ESA, the EPA will take no further 
civil action against Respondent for the alleged violations of the CAA referenced in the RMP 
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Findings. The EPA does not waive any other enforcement action for any other violations of the 
CAA or any other statute. 

If the signed original ESA with an attached copy of the check is not returned to the EPA 
Region 7 office at the above address in correct form by the Respondent within 45 days of the 
date of Respondent's receipt of it (90 days if an extension is granted), the proposed ESA is 
withdrawn, without prejudice to EPA's ability to file an enforcement action for the violations 
identified herein and in the RMP Findings. 

This ESA is binding on the parties signing below. 

This ESA is effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
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N arne (print): __,_~--'----=:::_"-'--'----'---=--==u.......;,----

Title (print): )/M kG~ 
Loida Ag Service, LLC 

Date: _4.:.........:--Jf~_;_~f-J __ 
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FOR COMPLAINANT: 

!Liiecky~ 
1T Director 

Air and Waste Management Division 
EPA Region 7 

Assistant Regional Couns 
Office of Regional Counsel 
EPA Region 7 

Date: 

nate: S/-zJ-13 
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I hereby ratify the ESA and incorporate it herein by reference. It is so ORDERED. 

Karina Borromeo 
Regional Judicial Officer 

Date: _ s -+/ ....:....::1 3-jji--=UJ:;......::;....I=-=S~ 
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Risk Management Program Inspection Findings 
CAA § 112(r) Violations 

Loida Ag Service, LLC 
166 Main Street 

McBride, Missouri 63776 
Docket No. CAA-07-2013-0013 

COMPLETE THIS FORM AND RETURN IT WITH THE ESA. 

VIOLATIONS PENALTY AMOUNT 

Hazard Assessment 
Documentation[§ 68.39(e)] $300 
The owner or operator failed to maintain the following records on the offside consequence 
analyses: data used to estimate population and environmental receptors potentially affected. 
How was this addressed? 

Loida Ag Service, LLC, has provided EPA with documentation substantiating compliance with 
this requirement. 

Prevention Program 
Safety Information[§ 68.48(a)(2)] $300 
Safety Information[§ 68.48(a)(4)] $300 
The owner or operator failed to compile and maintain the following up-to-date safety 
information related to the regulated substances, processes, and equipment: maximum intended 
inventory of equipment in which the regulated substances are stored or processed; and equipment 
specifications. 
How were these addressed 
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VIOLATIONS PENALTY AMOUNT 

Prevention Program 
Hazard Review[§ 68.48(b)] $1,500 
The owner or operator failed to ensure that the process is designed in compliance with 
recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices. 
How was this addressed? A J 

# ~~~0~-fft:~ l'-:Jtu.A As. til< 
C<2&Y.fUA=2/QA) IJj 'A- vA ~-...11-LJ~ 

Prevention Program 
Maintenance[§ 68.56(a)] $1,200 
The owner or operator failed to prepare and implement procedures to maintain the on-going 
mechanical integrity of the process equipment. 
How was this addressed? 

Loida Ag Service, LLC, has provided EPA with documentation substantiating compliance with 
this requirement. 

Prevention Program 
Compliance Audits [§ 68.58(a)] $1,200 
The owner or operator failed to certify that they have evaluated compliance with the provisions 
of this subpart at least every three years to verify that the procedures and practices developed 
under the rule are adequate and are being following. 
How was this addressed~ 

COMtUflJ {1 ytf5b~1u7t:i~ cp;~ffaf~kf/kt¢. 

Total Unadjusted Penalty $5,400 

Calculation of Adjusted Penalty 

151 Reference the multipliers for calculating proposed penalties for violations found during 
RMP inspection matrix. Finding the column for 0-9 employees and row for <10 times 
the threshold quantity of 10,000 pounds of anhydrous ammonia as listed in 40 C.F.R. Part 
68.130 for the amount in a process gives a multiplier factor of 0.8. Therefore, the 
multiplier for Loida Ag Service, LLC = 0.8. 

2nd Adjusted Penalty= $5,400 (Unadjusted Penalty) X 0.8 (Size-Threshold Multiplier) 
= $4,320. 
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3rd An Adjusted Penalty of $4,320 would be assessed to Loida Ag Service, LLC, for 
violations found during the RMP Compliance Inspection. 

Total Adjusted Penalty $4,320 

This section must be also be completed and signed by Loida Ag Service, LLC: 

The approximate cost to correct the above items: $3COO 

Complianc:~name: i!;!!J_ ~4-
Stgned: ~~ ~ -~ Date: Lf~c2ffl 

}' 
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Compliance Audit 
lor 

Program 2 Facilities 
Subpart C 68.48 • 68.60 

Gulaance and checklist for Industry-specific 11sk 
management programs, as provided for by EPA. 
Refer to page 3 for the specific requirement for 
conducting compliance audm.. 

Instructions: Review each question and rec:ord your 
flndlngs by drcllng Yes, No or Not Applicable (NA) 

# SAFETY I"PORMAnON (68.41) 

1 Is current safety InformatiOn available at this fadllty tor 
the regulated subsQnce{s)7 

~ Ale CU.Il'eflt Materiitl Safety Data Sheet! (MSOS) IMII!able 
at this facility for the regulated substa~a)? 

3 Has the me>elrmm'l inventoty of the regulltlcl substilnte 
stored at this taclll!v been defined? 

4 Are wblished M upper/lower temperat\lres, flows, 
pressures and compositions avalllble at this site for the 
regulated substil~sE . 

5 Are current equipm!nt Spedflcatlons awllable at thiS 
fadlltV for use in 1\Dndllng regulated subsmnce{s)? 

6 Are the c:odes/Standatda used tD design, build or apente 
the process available at d'tl1 faciRty? 

7 Has the fadllcy been designed and r.on!ltniCMd In 
accordeooa With Industry enalneerlng rnc:t~ces? 

s Is there ~ mechaniim to update on a period!~; bail~, env 
thanges to the RMP for thlt fadlityi' . 

HAZARD RIVJEW (68,50) 
g Has a hazard NVIeW been performed for the regulated 

substante(s), processes and DrOCedures at this fadlltY? 

10 Old the hazard ~ ldendfY die hezarde aSSOdated with 
the process anctregul&ted subst'anc:e{s)? 

11 Old the h~m~rd review Identify oppommltieS for equipment 
malfunctions or human enori' 

12 Did the haard review Identify the lifeguards used or 
needed tD control the twards or prewnt equipment 
malfunctions or hurrnsn error? 

13 Old the haurd mlew Identify any ~ used er needed to 
detea or monitor releases? 

14 Ha5 the operat« of this t.dlily tnSpeCU!d all equipment 
and determined It Is operated In atwrdance with all 
applicable standards and rules? 

15 Has the operate!' of this hc:illty docu~ted the results ot 
the hazard review? 

16 Is the~ a mechanism ~o In~ that prOblems ldenttfled In 
an In~ ate oorrec:ted In a tirndv manner? 

17 Has the operator or this fadllty updab!d the ll'lspec;tion or 
n:Yiaw at least onc:e ev~ ftWt years? 

. 18 Have alllssue5 ldetitlfled In the haurd review been 
reiolved prior to startUp or the changed process? 

Paae 1 of 5 
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RMP 101#: 1 D n .D. . .n .rll.b. ~ j!J.i.3 
Regulated SUbstance(•)• 

AAnhydrous Ammonia 
o Aqua Ammonia 

FINDING CORRECTIV& AC'DON RlqUIRED 
~No 

(!ii} Ng 

~~No 
l(!g) No 

-
:~No -
~~No -
~~ No 

~No 
' 

i (!:;i) No 

(!js) No 

~~No 
I~ No 

~~o 
I(!;~ No 

-10;Y NO 

-
I~NQ 
~~No 
~(~No 
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# OPIUTING PROCEDURES (68.51) RNDING CORRitnVI! ACTION RlQUlRID 
19 Has the operator prepared written opemmJI"Ottdures ltv'..¥ No 

that PfUVIOe tllfi!r 1nmucuons or srsp& ror am• 
dtl(tlng activities assodated with each coveted process? 
Operating proceduru providt:d by equipment manufac:-
tul1!tS or developed by ~aniiations kno~ble about 
the process and equipment may be used • B basis. 

20 Doa the wti~ operating pmcedures address normal & NO 
Initial &tart\.1~ und Jhutdovm? -21 Does the written operating procedures eddre5S normal ~No 
operatiOnti?' 

22 Does the written operating procedures iiddl"':$$ temi)OI8tY Yes No~ . 
operations? -ft-

-&No 23 Does the wrttlen operattng procedures llddrcss emervency 
$hutdown and operations? 

24 Does the written Ol*lting procedures address startup ~~No 
following e major d\&tnge thilt requires a hazard review? 

25 Does the wrilteo OJM!Jtatlno procedures 11ddress the ~No 
amsequena:s of deviations and steps A~qulred to torrea 
or avoid deviations? 

26 Does the written operating procedUI'8$ address equipment .~No inspections? 
27 18 there a medulnlsm to Insure the wmten operating ~No 

procedures are updcrted? 
l1UUNING (88.54) 

28 Has the opmklr of this facility provided b'aining csnd ~No 
tested to be competent each ernployee In operating a 
covered process? 

·29 Has the operator af this fadllly provided ratresfler training ~No 
et least every three years? 

30 Has the operator of this radlity amsufted with the ~No 
employees to cletetmine If the frequency of rdmher 
tralr\lng Is approl)t'late? 

31 Ooe5 the oper810r of this tadiity provide trelnlng and ~No 
tEsting to be eompetent for each employee on any new or 
updatBd process? 

MAINTI!NANCI! (68.56) -32 Hils the operiltor prepared and knplemented w~n ~No 
maintenance proCedures fot lnsurlng·the on-gofng 
mechanical IntegritY of the ~ eQUipment? -33 Has the operator of this fadllty provided O'alr'llng to those 
employees responsible for perfOrming m•lnttnanw? 

~No 

34 HilS every QOntrattor providing employees for the pUil)Oie ~NoNA 
of performing fNIIntenance on process equipment beeh 
trained on the wrlttefl maintenance procedures? -

35 Has the opera'IOI' of this faqliLy inspec;.ted all equipment ~No 
and detBrmlned It Is maintained In aa:ordanc:e with all 
generally accept'!!~_ en9Jneering practtoes? 

COMPLIANCE AUDm (18.58) -36 Ha& tl\e operator petformed and certJHed a complllnc:e ~No 
audit: has been - · at .Jeilst every three years? 

37 till' tho (Om~lsnce audit for ttllo facility been CO!'Iducted C!.:!J No 
by a ~. nowladgeabiQ of the process? 

38 Has the person conducting the compliance audit generated :®No 
a writt\m repolt or lhe audit nndi1J917 

Page 2 of 5 Re\11~: June 27, 2007 
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# COMPUANCE AUDns (68.58) continued FINDING CORRECllVE AcnON REQ_UIUD 

39 Has !he operator of this fadlity pi'Cimptly detennlnld and @!)No 
tl~ument.J Dll .,,~,_ •••pa.,.. eo ... d.. ~u.-

findings of tt'IIS audit and doalmented ll'let any deficiencies 
had been corrected? 

~ 

40 Holle the two most recent compliance a\ldits and tlndln~ 

'~No been maintained on file? 

INCIDINT INVESTIGAnON CG8.GO) 
~ 

41 Has the operator lnvestlgc~ted eath lnddent that resulted Yu No~ 
in, or could have resulted in an acddentlll retease? .... 

42 Were all incident lr'lve&tiQatlons tnltfllted wfttlln '4$ hours Yes Na~ 
following the Incident? · -

-.3 Did the tndden~ lnvesttgatlon Include the date and Yes No~ 
deserlptlon of the Incident? 

+t Did the ln~ent lnvest.fgltloJ'IInd.ude Ehe date the Ya No~ 
lnvestloatlon of the Incident begal'l? 

45 Did thalnddent Investigation lndl.lde the fattors that Yes No~ 
c:onb1buted co \he Incident? 

46 Did the tnddent Investigation indude any reeommend· Yes No~ 
ettions resulting from tne lnvutigatlon? 

4f7 Has the operator or this fad1i\Y prornpdy addressed any Yes No@ 
Incident lnvesttgetlon findings or recommendations? 

48 Has the Investigation cloQirnentation been malnt.lned on Yes Not:J 
file at die fadllty? 

49 Has the operator reviewed the ftndlngs with all affemd Yes No~ 
personnel whose Job5 •re affected by Hie ftndlngl? -:.;... 

50 Has the operator malntaln$d Investigation summaries on Yes No~ 
file ·at lhls fatfllty for five yea I'll? 

51 -IOWI:IIk Qo.oell'OII: Yes NoNA 

52 ~ QUIIQ!IIn: Yes No NA 

S3 SltHpecltlc ~: Yes NoNA 

54 ~dill: Qllo$1lanl Yes No NA 

ss Sfti!.Sill!tl1lc~ ; Yes NoNA 

Compliance Audits 40 CFR 68.58 .. (the rule) 

(a) The owner or t~petator shall certify that they have evaluated compliance with the prvvlsloni of this subpart ._t leut c::very 
three years to verify that !he pi'OCllldures incl practices d8l/t!loped under tf1e rule are adequate and are being followed. 

(b) The ccmpllanoe 811dlt shall be c;onducted by at lellet gne per500 knowledgeetble In tnt. ptOCieSS, 

(c:) The owner or operator shaH dtvelop 1 repOrt at lha audit findings. 

(d) llle owner gr operatnr shall promptiy dlt4nnlne and docUment an appropriDte l'fiPOnse to ead1 of the findings of the 
compliance a~dlt and d<Kument that deftdende5 hive been toneered. 

(e) The owner or operator shall retain the two (2) moat recent llOffiP!Iance audit reporu. lhlt requirement doe» not apply to 
any compllllnte audit report that Is more ttlan ftve yearS old. 

Poge 3 ot s Revlild: June 27, 2007 
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Cor~tlve Actions 
Use this paae to d~ument all corrective actions for the items marked "No~' above. 

nem# Currec:Uve ~don Ponoa~ Reaponsible bate: 
28 Training was provtdc:cl to a new John Doe, Plant Foreman 3-27-07 

(Example) cmnloyee. 

·~ 
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Record of findings 
IJVIPOKTAnr. f'IDI'l\ U1a o)latuiiCnt tnat ~rfY ~ac:;:, tne rcautt:J UJ \n~ \.vrnpllema:: Ouott _ru: UX Un; 
provided. space to write In your own c;onduslon. Each person performing a compliance audit must fomlen 
opinion 1Jft'ef completing this asYSQllent and record their findings. Any d8ftdantJM found as a resutt of 
performing the compliance audit must be corrected and dowmented on the correcuve Adlon paga • 

./5:_ No deficiencies were foLW\d as the result ot the compliance audit perfom1ed for this fadllty. 

Notes: 

Oefldendes were found as the result of the compliance audit performed for this fadlll:y end 
have been corrected. 

Defldendes were found as the result of the compliance audit performed for this facttlty and 
will be corTeeted Within days. 

Use this space for any other findings or conclusions: ___________ _ 

Certification 

1 am knowledgeable of the covered process and have to tho best of my knowledge,lnfonnation and belie!perfonned, 
oiler ......,nablolnqoby, W. complionce audh. ~~ 

.... ,N_ !Y\oJ.. tF-\-b <•l J'tl h:>:fb. ,_, .. ,_.,-
(Fflt:Dity l escntatlve) (SIJnllhn) 
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IN THE MA TIER OF Loida Ag Service, LLC, Respondent 
Docket No. CAA-07-2013-0013 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order was sent this day in the 
following manner to the addressees: 

Copy emailed to 
Attorney for Complainant: 

nazar.kristen@epa. gov 

Copy sent First Class Mail to Respondent: 

Russell H. Loida, Manager 
Loida Ag Service, LLC 
166 Main Street 
McBride, Missouri 63776 

Dated(}{[ 3[ f:? 
Kathy Robi on 
Hearing Clerk, Region 7 


